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Legislative File No: 2005-0378

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Roger H. Rousse, Director, Department of Public Service,
DATE: June 15, 2005

SUBJECT: City File 90-009

REQUEST:

The City Council to authorize the Conveyance of a Conservation Easement to the Michigan Department
of Environmental Quality (MDEQ).

BACKGROUND:

During Hamlin Road construction West of Crooks Road and the Kings Cove Bridge reconstruction, it
was necessary to impact existing wetland. The MDEQ conditioned the wetland use permit on the City
providing wetland mitigation, and the conveyance to them of a conservation easement for the wetland
niitigation sites. Now that the wetland mitigation construction and the inspection period are complete,
the casement needs to be conveyed. The easement/mitigation sites are located on Parcels No. #15-29-
101-020 — River Bend Park, #15-29-202-002 between old Hamlin and the new Hamlin, and #15-29-202-

005, south of new Hamlin. Attached is a map indicating the wetland mitigation sites and easement
locations.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Public Services recommends that City Council authorize the conveyance of the

Conservation Easement to MDEQ over part of Parcels No. #15-29-101-020, #15-29-202-002 and #15-29-
202-005.
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